PARKING MANAGEMENT RFP 11-05-01 ADDENDUM 2

Additional questions submitted have been combined and answered below.

1. Does the TOWN have parking boots available for the operator to use or does the operator need to
purchase its own?

R- The TOWN does not currently boot, but retains the option of doing so; it has no parking boots.

2. Can the TOWN provide a list of tools and parts that will be provided to the operator?

R. Per RFP (9. J page 6), successful proposer will be provided an inventory. While the Town currently
provides meter maintenance, it will be up to the successful proposer to decide whether the inventory
provided is adequate or to provide its own equipment. (12.E page 7)

3. Can you please provide a copy of the TOWN'’s purchasing policy that is mentioned in the RFP?

R- Will be posted by the end of the week.

4, On Appendix A the last line of the parking data is not legible. Can you please provide the
information in the last line?

R — Appendix A — Parking data has been split between two pages; all information is visible and available.
5. How much does Duncan charge for each Florida hold?

R- Holds are included in unit pricing.

6. How much does Duncan charge for out of state look ups?

R- Out of state is 28% of the revenue collected.

7. During multiple site visits, several of the Digital Luke Units were out of order. Can you please let us
know how long they have been out if order?

R- This was an operational issue which has since been corrected.

8. Since the existing Digital Luke equipment has been out of order, can the proposer submit
alternative multi-space equipment as their solution?

R-The proposer may submit alternative multi-space equipment for consideration.



